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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 

KATRINA J. TEW 

DNISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

November 30,2006 

Beth Keating, Attomey 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302- 1877 

Re: Docket No. 060772-EG 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in 
this office on November 29, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 S € r "  OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 2/13/07 

Friday, February 09,2007 2:22 PM 

Commissioners 8, Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A press release was distributed this afternoon, 2/9/07 and is available on the website: 

14/2007 



0 State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
2/9/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482 

ITEMS OF INTEREST AT UPCOMING AGENDA CONFERENCE 
211 310 7 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the February 13, 2007, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 3: DOCKET NO. 060508-El - PROPOSED ADOPTION OF NEW RULE 
REGARDING NUCLEAR POWER PLANT COST RECOVERY. The Commission 
will consider a staff recommendation proposing the adoption of a new rule as 
directed by statute to promote electric utility investment in nuclear power plants. 

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 050805-EQ, 050806-EQ, 050807-EQ & 050810-EQ - 
PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NEW STANDARD OFFER FOR PURCHASE OF 
FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES AND 
APPROVAL OF TARIFF SCHEDULES BY GULF POWER COMPANY, FLORIDA 
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC., AND 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation addressing the outstanding protests of previous standard offer 
contracts (Order No. PSC-06-0486-TRF-EQ) and whether to direct lOUs to file new 
standard offer contracts by April 1, 2007. 

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060732-TL - COMPLAINT REGARDING BELLSOUTH 

REQUEST IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 364.025(1), F.S., AND RULE 25- 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S FAILURE TO PROVIDE SERVICE ON 

4.091(1), F.A.C., BY LENNAR HOMES, INC. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation requiring BellSouth to provide service on request according to its 
Carrier of Last Resort obligation. 

ITEM 8: 

DOCKET NO. 060581-TP - PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN 
CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED 
PARTIALLY IN ALLTEL’S LICENSED AREA AND FOR REDEFINITION OF 
THOSE STUDY AREAS. 

DOCKET NO. 060582-TP - PETITION OF ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
FOR DESIGNATION AS ELIGIBLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CARRIER (ETC) IN 
CERTAIN RURAL TELEPHONE COMPANY STUDY AREAS LOCATED 
ENTIRELY IN ALLTEL’S LICENSED AREA. The Commission will consider a staff 

p://www.psc.state.fl.udhome/news/index.aspx?id=226 2/14/2007 



V 0 0 recommendation on whether the PSC has authoritv to desianate Alltel as a wireless - 
eligible telecommunications carrier. 

ITEM 16: DOCKET NO. 060635-EU - PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED 
FOR ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT IN TAYLOR COUNTY BY FLORIDA 
MUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY, JEA, REEDY CREEK IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, 
AND CITY OF TALLAHASSEE. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation on a request for determination of need for a new 765 megawatt 
supercritical pulverized coal generating plant proposed in Taylor County. 

ITEM 21: DOCKET NO. 060772-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF 
MODIFICATIONS TO APPROVED ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAMS, BY 
FLORIDA DIVISION OF CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION. The 
Commission will consider a staff recommendation to approve a petition by 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation requesting modifications to several of its energy 
conservation prog rams. 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida’s consumers receive their electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of 
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For additional information, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

p://www.psc. state. fl.us/home/news/index. aspx?id=226 2/ 14/2007 
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Matilda Sanders B?!fiye ( ] / 7 Y d  /=??A -EG 
From: Janice Banka 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 2006/060772or. kef.doc 

Monday, March 05,2007 10:40 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 

lo 
3/5/2007 10:39:00 AM 

Docket Number: 060772-EG 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Modifications to Energy Conservation Programs. 

Number of pages in order - 6. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-41 3-621 1 (fax) 
j ban ka@psc.state.fl .us 
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CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders 07*62b?*CO 6G 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Janice Banka 
Thursday, March 29,2007 4:12 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/29/2007 4:ll:OO PM 

2006/060772co. kef.doc 
060772-EG 

Consummating Order. 

Number of pages in order - 2. 

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
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 


